
 

5th Annual Power​2​ Summit 
 

May 1, 2019 
Lake Morey Resort, Fairlee, Vermont 

 

Request for Proposals 
DUE Monday March 18, 2019 

 
The Power 2 Summit planning committee welcomes proposals from school teams, educational organizations 
and other stakeholders that share the impact and implications of the power of youth-adult partnership in 
education. It is our goal for participants to see, hear, and feel the power of youth-adult partnership and learn 
tangible tools and best practices that can be replicated in their own schools, agencies, and communities or can 
enhance existing curriculum and programs.  Preference is given to presentations co-facilitated by youth and 
adults. 
 
Successful proposals will address one or more of these questions: 
○ What does it look and sound like when young people partner with adults as they shape their educational 

experience? 
○ What does it look and sound like when young people - in partnership with adults - speak out on issues of 

social justice and sustainability? 
○ What are our next steps to address the youth-adult relationship in our school, ensuring that ​power, 

responsibility and joy in learning and education are shared equitably? 
○ What are our next steps to elevate youth voice and foster youth-adult partnership on issues of social 

justice and sustainability in our communities? 
 
This is an excellent opportunity for youth and adult partnership teams to share their work, their stories, and                  
their ideas for the future.  
 
Teams may choose to present in a 50 minute session, or a 25 minute session if you would like to present on 
the same topic with another team. Please complete the following Proposal Form by March 18, 2019 and 
submit to Bruce G. Perlow, Associate Director at UP for Learning: ​bruce@upforlearning.org  

 
Proposals will be reviewed by the committee in late March. You will be notified of the results in early April. 
Don’t hesitate to contact Bruce if you have any questions, changes, or concerns. 
 
Presenters will have complimentary registration for ​up to four team members​.  Any additional presenters or 
team members will be asked to register at the regular registration rate.  
 
 
We could not hold the Power 2 Summit without generous support from the Bay and Paul Foundations and the 

Nellie Mae Education Foundation.  
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Power 2 Summit 2019 Request for Proposals 
 

Workshop Proposal Outline 
(Please feel free to add additional paper as needed!) 

 

 
Please plan to bring your own ​computer, projector and speakers​, and any other materials you need.  

If you need assistance with any of these resources, let us know and we will work with you. 
 

 
Presenters Names & Positions: 
 
 
 
Program/Organization Name: 
 
Contact information:  
(Please include email address and mobile phone number) 
 
Session Title: 

 
 

Session Description:  
(Please include the team’s method of presentation, content details, and intended outcomes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Workshop Time: 50 minutes 25 minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Maximum # of participants you feel should be enrolled in your workshop:  

 
 
Are you willing to repeat your workshop if needed? Yes No 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
 

Please return your workshop proposal to: 
Bruce G. Perlow 

bruce@upforlearning.org 
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